% September 1968

Mr. Paul H. Chapaan
2045 Peachtree Rosd
Atlanta, Georgla 30309

Dear Mr. Chapman,

Thank you very much for your letter of 30 August 1968, addressed jointly
to Tink Thompson and me. I do appreciate your courtesy in providing this
full account of yeur viewing of the Zapruder fils. Incidentally, 1 asked
for several coples of THO to be sent to you, and I hope they were received.
If not, please let me know, and I will make sure thay are mailed,

I have no reason to question your confidencs in Miss Seebey'’s

honeaty and sincerity. The fact ihet;she made a special trip in order
to exumine the film certainly supwtawygu;' belief; let me say that
at the outsst of my work ou the case, i proceeded on the assumption that
the Commission members and staff (or most of them) acted in good faith.
I wrote %o a number of them, perhaps a dozen letters, raising in each
case some of the wmors serious conflicts and discrepencies, or misstatements
and omissions, in the Heport, in comparison with the testimony and exhibita.
I hoped that I would reveive repiiep explaining or.¥indicating the statements
in the Report, or at least admitting that the evidence or allegation in
f%msimm dcfagﬁiveﬁ o (Mins Seebey was mt mgﬁm to whom
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I.44d 90t receive any reply at all from most of those I addressed;
%ﬁ!;nm&e would write later that same month (July 1965) ‘but-then.failed
s’fe‘?u@%ﬁ% aven w 1.gent - two.reninders. - ;One telephoned, 'en mmﬁaentz.az
h8gis, wt:-m» masbl? taﬁm amc umxs the peimt&mt.sim*

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

Very”vnatakmgly, imluding “the bcoks by Epste:m, Sauvage, Thompson, and
my owR beoks .. %W@nﬁ -4nd aggragats charges in those: books have not
i yetuted--they } B0t even been scknowledged, for the most .part, and
WW% £orx. 1 M W&m bave Wﬁr&ﬁ Ahat it mas begeath their
Qi,gaity totake notice of the %ﬁiw which, by i%s inhevent fofce and
hil*t% bave greatly disaredited the Reporde -, Lhave tg sy,
themf ‘that even those Commission members and staff whe acted in complete
: m%m have a-moral responsibility--not only to reexawine their
pasgi% uk, tb pag{rgx&m Wﬁa cmiﬂ‘ﬁr: &amng raised 3:3 t}w
ari eam B

m mttar dms m h&»ﬁa an ﬁ’mg iatarpmtatﬁ.an of. t}:ae W f:u.zn,
or cn the W-—Wﬁ? Fheory, on on-sny. other single element of evidence.
The eatire fabric of the Report is decomposed and deformed, as has been

ully éncumsntyﬂ ia,my-«}amk and cathsr wcrka. Because I do belim that
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‘and :f.magx'ity, I bave hoped that they would come forward and take the initiative
in pressing for a mexamimtiaa of the whole case. I have not yet given up
b _;,h@m iﬁﬁs & gitraf sRcouragenent ﬁm m oe.mar ma m mﬁmismtly
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fmﬂ%llx« mﬁ» Lorejent, geapletely the mw of dielayed zmﬂm
for the resasons atated in A After the y pages 29-31, amd
tm stated in Six Seconds ia m isa a8 to the mﬂluatm wtn-mahing
of, aix apeq,m W%Mgt&ﬁb%ﬂ ;mm&gm %ﬁmm in %im wmu NS
Lxame or Lramep designated.
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backward, as xell as. ‘lm %Mﬁ» It 18 2ot olear from your lebber
mm%m Scamwm to Shaty wieuslly, ang inthe lighit ai‘ e
ir. Thompson's qm*bé&;@a&m of -the. m‘s&,&f Wmmat. SCNEAL
- n;j%&mﬁ E;&Pin :m in your. mmmmm mm@m& the m.r -t
the very, .l va- BRet, destroy. the, uatruths ¥aich stidd: mtend on the:efficial
record of t ms% tmgic and fateful svent, and t}m grave miscarriage of
m’ W’i i, the, Jlons assaspip® fisding.. . Waether or-mpd thm

hed with wfﬁépam redensiden. its- findiagm ‘theceritics havern
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b sending a oopy of this letter to Dr. *I‘ha&pm and I lnave it to
: éfsx%ﬁm to aaﬁa},—:eag:&&s%tw; 5 ok
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